sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 11:22 AM
To: ‘hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org’
Subject: FW: Relocation of Safety wardens
FYI

From: Rehana Mansha [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Sunday, May 28, 2023 3:07 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: sarah@chipconsulting.org; muhammad.akber@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: Relocation of Safety wardens

Dear Sobia,
Hoping you’re doing well

Further to below email, you’re requested to make the following changes in HIRS system.

Sites Needs to be Removed Sites Needs to be Added

Ship to Site Name Site Name Territory Region Supervisor Name
10041260 | Shell Multan 13013460 | Buraqg Energy(NTI) Multan Multan | Akbar Zaib
10041252 | Sanwal FS 12965451 | Syedan Wala FS(NTS) | Multan | Multan | Akbar Zaib
10041247 | Super Gas 13004962 | Model Town FS Multan Multan | Akbar Zaib

Likewise, transfer the following safety wardens by May 31" so that they can start working at their new sites on June 1°t.

SW's Needs to be Transferred

New Sites Safety Warden Name

Buraq Energy(NTI) Ali Raza

Syedan Wala FS(NTS) | Ali Ahmad

Model Town FS Agsa Malik

Please let me know if | can be of any assistance in this regard.

Best Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: Maria.Silat@shell.com [mailto:Maria.Silat@shell.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 5:09 PM
To: Abdul.Sami@shell.com




Cc: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; akberzaib7@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Relocation of Safety wardens

Rehana-this has my support. Please support in implementing changes

From: Sami, Abdul SHELLPK-DRA/413 <Abdul.Sami@shell.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 9:10 AM

To: Silat, Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 <Maria.Silat@shell.com>

Cc: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; akberzaib7 @gmail.com
Subject: Re: Relocation of Safety wardens

Hi Maria,
Pls support.

Regards,
Abdul Sami

On 23-May-2023, at 17:11, Sami, Abdul SHELLPK-DRA/413 <Abdul.Sami@shell.com> wrote:

Hi Maria,

Your support is required for relocation of safety wardens.

Currently Posted Proposed Site

Shell Multan Burraq Energy(NTI)
Sanwal Fs Syedan Wala Fs(NTS)
Super Gas Model Town Fs

1. Shell Multan Fs
Shell Multan is part of divestment plan 2023. There are multiple non-compliance at site that's
why we have requested Roha to issue Red card in this week.
2. Sanwal Fs
Sanwal fs is now 100% compliant on biker straddling policy. SCs are now confident that they will
ensure 100% compliance without safety warden support. As per my discussion with Rehana & Retailer
having safety warden posted here is no more needed. We don't want our resource to be underutilized.
3. Super Gas
Super Gas fs is now 100% compliant on biker straddling policy. SCs are now confident that they
will ensure 100% compliance without safety warden support

Regards,
Abdul Sami



